
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/28/2011 9:27:29 AM

'Chan, Jovita' (jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Kim, Ann (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AHK4); Hughes, 
John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Harvey, Kent 
M (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Kmh51); Dore, Jay 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JDD8)

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: March 30 All-Party Meeting Notice on Draft Resolution L-411

Jovita - attending the 3/30 All-Party Meeting for PG&E will be:

1. Kent Harvey, Sr, VP
2. Brian Cherry, VP
3. Ann Kim, Attorney
4. John Hughes, Director
5. Jay Dore, Director

Thank you,

Redacted

Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:44 AM
To: I Redacted ~|
Subject: Fw: MARCH25AII Party Meeting Notice.doc

Attending for us will be Kent Harvey. Brian Cherry Ann Kim John Hughes. Jay Dore

From: Chan, Jovita [mailto:jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 08:35 AM
To: mmattes@nossaman.com <mmattes@nossaman.com>; steer@turn.org <steer@turn.org>; 
rfinkelstein@turn.org <rfinkelstein@turn.org>; LSschavrien@SempraUtilities.com 
<LSschavrien@SempraUtilities.com>; akbar.jazayeri@sce.com <akbar.jazayeri@sce.com>; 
Ralf1241A@cs.com <Ralf1241A@cs.com>; Cherry, Brian K; mschreiber@cwclaw.com 
<mschreiber@cwclaw.com>; Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Aguilar, Arocles 
<aroeles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Weismehl, Philip S. <philip.weismehl@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sandoval, 
Catherine J.K. <catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov>; Katague, Ditas <ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
cathie.allen@pacificorp.com <cathie.allen@pacificorp.com>; Catherine Sandoval 
<Csandoval@scu.edu>; Como, Joe <joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov>
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Cc: Perlstein, Joel T. <joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov>; Wetzell, Mark S. <mark.wetzell@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: MARCH25AII Party Meeting Notice.doc

This is to inform you that Commissioner Mark Ferron will be attending the March 30, 2011 All-Party 
Meeting re Draft Resolution L-411, from 2:00-4:00 pm, at the California Public Utilities Commission, 505 
Van Ness Avenue, SF CA, Courtyard Training Room.

Thank you.

«MARCH25AII Party Meeting Notice.doc»

From: Chan, Jovita 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:48 PM

'mmattes@nossaman.com'; 'steer@turn.org'; 'rfinkelstein@turn.org'; 'LSschavrien@SempraUtilities.com'; 
'akbar.jazayeri@sce.com'; 'Ralfl241A@cs.com'; 'bkc7@pge.com'; 'mschreiber@cwclaw.com'; Lindh, Frank; Aguilar, Arocles; 
Weismehl, Philip S.; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Katague, Ditas; 'cathie.allen@pacificorp.com'; 'Catherine Sandoval'

To:

Cc: Perlstein, Joel T.; Wetzell, Mark S.

Subject: MARCH25AII Party Meeting Notice.doc

« File: MARCH25AII Party Meeting Notice R0602012.doc »
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